
Construction of bicycle road between Mohács Ijász street - sátorhelyi road (public road no.: 5702.) 
 

Questions and answers 
 

16th April 2014. 
 
 
 
1. Question: The removal of agricultural classification specified in Section 5.4 of the building permit has been 

conducted? 

Answer: Modifying the cultivation category mentioned in point 5.4. of the Construction Permit has been 

carried out. 

 

2. Can the Principal provide some place for the disposal of humus to be removed during the implementation 

process as included in the plans? If yes, please give us the exact location! 

Answer: The topsoil removed during the construction can be deposited (maximum layer of 25 cm) on yard 

063/2 (hrsz; cultivation category: arable land), which is owned by the Contracting Authority. 

 

3. According to Section 3 of the Technical Description, the Public Road Agency proposes the illumination of the 

passing through (at the roundabout) on Road Nr. 56. Is this a part of the implementation? Has some relevant 

plan documentation been prepared? If yes, please provide this documentation to us. 

Answer: The illumination of the crossing at the roundabout is not part of present construction works. 

 

4. The validity periods of the minutes of negotiations on public utilities related to the implementation have 

expired. We request the Principal to renew them so that they are available before the commencement of the 

works. 

Answer: The minutes of the negotiations on public utilities have been renewed, and are available at the 

Contracting Authority. 

 

5. We have not received any list of dimensions and quantities or Bill of Quantities for the application. Please 

provide them to us. 

Answer: The annexed, Practical Guide regulated form has to be filled up by the tenderer concerning the main 

work items taking into account that the contract is of Global Price. 

 

6. Shall we take the construction of path edge during the implementation process? 

Answer: The bicycle road path edge has to be constructed (without the path edge) according to point 9.1. of 

regulation UT 2-1.203. (e-ÚT 03.04.11.) (Útügyi Előírás). 

 

7. The plans and the technical description do not deal with the material quality and colour of pavement 

markings. Please give them to us. 

Answer: According to point 2.1.6. of the official assent of Magyar Közút (as manager of the road), in the 

existing roundabout, at the crossing yellow, permanent pavement paint has to be applied. On further sections 

yellow, traditional, solvent-based paint has to be applied. 



 

8. Do we interpret correctly that a draft contract need not be attached to the application submitted? 

 

Answer: Yes, since according to Practical Guide regulations within the tender documentation the draft 

contract is communicated to tenderers, which will be finalised (filled up) with data from the winning tenderer 

and signed. 

 


